

City Council Meeting Minutes October 3, 2022

Sammy Hartwick, Mayor	Present
Stephen Ferguson	Present
Mark Hardin	Present
Ty Kelso	Present
Larry Johnson	Present
Richard Snuggs	Present
Matt Reynolds	Present

Roll call indicated a quorum was present.

Ty Kelso made a motion to approve the minutes from the September meeting, Richard Snuggs seconded. Motion passed 6-0.

Chamber of Commerce Report

The Greenbrier Chamber of Commerce welcomed many new members over the last month. September held many events including the City Employee Benefit fair. Board nominations and elections will be in October and November. There are several events coming up including Hometown Holiday Open House on Nov. 6, Glisten in Greenbrier from Dec. 3-31, and the Christmas parade on Dec. 6.

Street Dedication – Linder Rd. – Tim Tyler

Mr. Tyler presented a proposal to dedicated 12.5ft more of right of way on Linder road for the Linder Estates Subdivision to make it a proposed 60ft right of way. A motion to accept the street dedication was made by Larry Johnson, seconded by Mark Hardin and passed unanimously.

Police Department Trucks

Mayor Hartwick informed the council that the Greenbrier School District has approached the City requesting two school resource officers. The school will pay for the salary and benefits of the officers, but the City Police Department will provide the training and vehicles. The school district would like the officers to be in place by the beginning of the new school year in 2023. The Mayor requested approval for the

purchase of two new vehicles at the state bid of \$72,010. Richard Snuggs made the motion to approve the purchase. Stephen Ferguson seconded and all voted in favor.

Purchase of Drum Roller – Street Department

This item was removed from the agenda – There was no action taken.

Josh Woods

Mayor Hartwick introduced Josh Woods, the new Code Enforcement Officer. Mr. Josh Woods will also oversee all inspections, and City Planning and Zoning.

Discussion of Unified Development Ordinance (UDO)

MetroPlan has been working on a new Planning and Zoning Booklet for small cities across the state to implement. The current code book for the City was developed in 1995. The UDO was developed as an all-encompassing model code book. The City will be able to adopt or change anything within the UDO to fit the needs of the City of Greenbrier. Other cities, such as Mayflower, are also adopting the UDO. More information will be provided at the November council meeting.

State Parks Presentation

Mayor Hartwick stated that the City is scheduled to give a proposal for Matthews Park to the State Parks Association for a chance at receiving grant money to make improvements to the park.

Chief Earnhart informed the council that the Police Department has received a federal matching grant to purchase 11 ballistic vests for officers. They have also submitted a grant application to the state for new body cameras.

Mayor Hartwick stated that the State Highway Department has started on street improvements.

Matt Reynolds made a motion to ad favor.	journ. Richard Snuggs seconded and all voted in
Sammy Hartwick, Mayor	Hunter Thrasher, City Clerk/Treasurer